McPeake Phil -

From: Barbara Barve [

Sent: 23 April 2004 11:19

To: Fee Eugene

Cc: McPeake Phil

Subject: FW: Erne Hospital Issues

Eugene, have you received a copy of the report yet?
Margaret

————— Original Messaggac_
rron: Teresa batvas [
Sent: 15 April 2004 :

To: Kelly Margaret
Cc: Barber Barbara; Pattas Teresa
Subject: Erne Hospital Issues

Margaret

‘E’ the Board meeting on 25 March, Steven agreed to provide members with a

copy of the CMOs report regarding the death of a child at the Erne Hospital.
-

Could you please forward a copy when the report is available.
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